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BID ADDENDUM 
 

Date:       January 22, 2021 

 

To:          All Prospective Bidders – Bid #21-05 – RFP – Development of Former  

                                                          Showcase Cinema Property 

                                                                                                                        

From:      Michelle Enman, Purchasing Agent 

 

Subject:   Bid Addendum No. 2 

 

The bid opening date has been extended to February 11, 2021 
 

 

We have received the following questions and are providing the following responses: 

 

1. Question: We understand that there will grant or similar funding available to 

support development on the subject site.  Will there be any requirements regarding 

Project Labor Agreements (PLA's) or similar obligations attached to the receipt of 

that funding? 

 

Response: The Town anticipates that there may be such requirements; however, it is 

expected that any such conditions will pertain only to the use of the grant funds, and not to 

the entirety of the project's development. 

 

2. Question: Is the Town willing to see the development of the site done in phases as 

market demand dictates? 

 

Response: The Town agrees the development should be conducted so as to respond to 

market demand; however, in such circumstances the Town expects that the Town's 

participation through grant or other similar funding will be done proportionately to 

amount of development being undertaken relative to the total of the development 

approved for the site. 

 

 

3. Question: Will the Town accept a bid from several companies who wish to co-

develop the property with multiple types of commercial development, 

including different types of housing? 
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Response: Yes.  The Town wishes to see the site developed in a manner consistent 

with the vision described in the reports provided by JCJ Architecture and Milone & 

MacBroom and is willing to work with developers in whatever arrangement will 

achieve that goal. 

 

 

4. Question: Where the RFP area and the back of the grocery store meet, the 

GIS property lines show the rear-drive within the RFP area. Is there an 

existing access easement in place for this encroachment? 

 

Answer: All driveways are covered by one or more permanent access easement(s) 

from adjacent property owner(s). 

 

5. Question: Are the roads labeled as "Driveway" that pass through or are 

situated along the outer edge of the subject area owned by the Town? 

 

Answer: All driveways are covered by one or more permanent access easement(s) 

from adjacent property owner(s). 

 

6. Question: Other than driveway easements, are there any additional 

agreements with adjacent property owner(s) that will affect the development 

of the RFP parcels? 

 

Answer: There is a height restriction related to the visibility of signage for the 

adjacent shopping center, which applies to certain of the RFP parcels.  That 

restriction will likely need to be renegotiated as part of the development of the 

subject parcels. 
  

7.  Copies of the survey and easement information are provided as attachments.  

Disclaimers are below.   

 
We are providing these documents for information purposes only.  They are certified to the Town only, and 

sharing these documents should not in any fashion be deemed a representation or warranty with respect to 

the state of title, mapping of the premises, or other noted rights.  Each bidder must make their own 

determination with respect to the same, and should not  rely on these documents to replace their own due 

diligence with respect to the RFP and their bid. 
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